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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 3:53 PM
To: peter@water.energy; Matthew Grisell; Michael Bailey
Cc: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD
Subject: 2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID fVV2121556196. 

Conditions of approval.
Attachments: C-147 2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING CONTAINMENT 08.05.2021.pdf

2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID fVV2121556196. Conditions of approval. 

Mr. Grisell, 
NMOCD has reviewed the recycling containment application and related documents, submitted by [329620] Enchantment 
Water, LLC on July 26, 2021, for 2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID fVV2121556196 in Unit 
Letter M, Section - 06, Township - 23S, Range - 31E, Eddy County, New Mexico.  

[329620] Enchantment Water, LLC requested a variance from 19.15.34 NMAC for 2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING 
CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID fVV2121556196, related to 19.15.34. NMAC.  

The following variance have been approved: 

 The variance from 19.15.34.13.E NMAC for the installation of an audible bird deterrence system, “Bird-X Mega-
Blaster Pro”, is approved.

The form C-147 and related documents for 2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID 
fVV2121556196, is approved with the following conditions of approval: 

 [329620] Enchantment Water, LLC shall construct, operate, maintain, close, and reclaim the 2RF-162 - MILLS 
RANCH RECYCLING CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID fVV2121556196 in compliance with 19.15.34 NMAC.

 The 2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID fVV2121556196 is approved for five (5) years 
of operation from the date of permit application.

 2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID fVV2121556196 permit expires on July 26, 2026. 
If [329620] Enchantment Water, LLC wishes to extend operations past five (5) years, an annual permit extension 
request must be submitted using an OCD form C-147 through the OCD Online system by June 26, 2026.

 [329620] Enchantment Water, LLC cannot receive produced water in 2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING 
CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID fVV2121556196 until after the original copy of the financial assurance has been 
accepted by OCD.

 Per Rule 19.15.34.15.A.(1) operators without existing financial assurance pursuant to 19.15.8 NMAC shall furnish 
financial assurance acceptable to the division in the amount of the recycling containment’s estimated closure cost. 
The total closure cost estimate for 2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID 
fVV2121556196 consisting of one (1) inground containment in Unit Letter M, Section - 06, Township - 23S, Range 
- 31E, Eddy County, New Mexico in the amount of $245,105.00, satisfies the requirements of NMAC
19.15.34.15.A.(1).

 The financial assurance bond should be mailed to the Oil Conservation Division; ATTN: Eva Mathes, Bonding and 
Compliance; 1220 South St Frances Drive; Santa Fe, NM 87505. OCD will notify you when the bond has been 
received and approved.

 [329620] Enchantment Water, LLC shall notify OCD when construction of 2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING
CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID fVV2121556196 commences.
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 [329620] Enchantment Water, LLC shall notify OCD when recycling operations commence and cease at the 2RF-
162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID fVV2121556196. 

 [329620] Enchantment Water, LLC shall provide OCD with the calculations for the operational total fluid capacity 
of each of the containments within 30 days of receiving produced water in the containment. The operational fluid 
capacity is the total volume of the containment, minus the volume not utilized due to the freeboard.  

 A minimum of 3-feet freeboard must be maintained in the recycling containment, at all times during operations. 
 If less than 20% of the total fluid capacity is utilized every six months, beginning from the first withdrawal, 

operation of the facility is considered ceased and notification of cessation of operations should be sent 
electronically to OCD Online. An extension to extend the cessation of operation, not to exceed six months, may 
be submitted using a C-147 form through OCD Online. 

 [329620] Enchantment Water, LLC shall submit monthly reports of recycling and reuse of produced water, drilling 
fluids and liquid oil field waste on via OCD Online  on form C-148 even if there is zero activity. Form C-148 is 
available for download at the OCD website at: 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/C-147LongFINAL4-3-17.pdf 

 [329620] Enchantment Water, LLC  shall comply with 19.15.29 NMAC Releases in the event of any release of 
produced water or other oil field wastes at 2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID 
fVV2121556196. 
 

Please reference number 2RF-162 - MILLS RANCH RECYCLING CONTAINMENT - FACILITY ID fVV2121556196 in all future 
communications.  
Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns 
Regards, 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
811S. First St. | Artesia, NM 88210  
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us   
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/  

 
 



The re-use of produced water may NOT be used until fresh water zones are cased and cemented

requires permit for other uses. Describe use, process, testing, volume of produced water and ensure there will be no adverse impact on

groundwater or surface water.



Check the below box only if a variance is requested:

Instructions:  The applicant must provide attachments that demonstrate compliance for each siting criteria below as part of the application.  Potential 
examples of the siting attachment source material are provided below under each criteria.



Instructions:  Each of the following items must be attached to the application.  Indicate, by a check mark in the box, that the documents are attached.

July 26, 2021



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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vvenegas None 1/12/2022


